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4 Manifest | Helicopter Passenger Manifest — 4/18/1973 A
Appendix “C”
5 Manifest | Helicopter Passenger Manifest — 4/18/1973 A
Appendix “A”
6 Manifest | Helicopter Passenger Manifest — 4/20/1973 A
Appendix “B”
7 Manifest | Helicopter Passenger Manifest — 4/21/1973 A
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DOCUMENT DOCUMENT
NUMBER TYPE SUBJECT/TITLE OR CORRESPONDENTS DATE RESTRICTION
8 Manifest | Helicopter Passenger Manifest — 4/22/1973 A
Appendix “A”
9 Manifest | Helicopter Passenger Manifest — 4/23/1973 A
Appendix “A”
10 Manifest | Helicopter Passenger Manifest — 4/24/1973 A
Appendix “A”
11 Manifest | Helicopter Passenger Manifest — 4/27/1973 A
Appendix “A”
12 Manifest | Helicopter Passenger Manifest — 4/30/1973 A
Appendix “A”
COLLECTION TITLE BOX NUMBER
WHCF: SMOF: Office of Presidential Papers and Archives RC-12

FOLDER TITLE

President Richard Nixon'’s Daily Diary April 16, 1973 — April 30, 1973

PRMPA RESTRICTION CODES:

. Release would violate a Federal statute or Agency Policy.

. National security classified information.

. Pending or approved claim that release would violate an individual's
rights.

. Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of privacy
or a libel of a living person.
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E. Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or
financial information.

F. Release would disclose investigatory information compiled for law
enforcement purposes.

G. Withdrawn and return private and personal material.

H. Withdrawn and returned non-historical material.

DEED OF GIFT RESTRICTION CODES:

D-DOG Personal privacy under deed of gift

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION

*U.S. GPO; 1989-235-084/00024 NA 14021 (4-85)



THE "N¥HITE HOUSE PRESIDERTY RICHARD KNIXON'S DAILY DIARY FHE
to (See Travel Record for Travel Activity) . COP %

PLACE DAY BLUGAN . DATF._ (Mo., Day, Yr.)
APRIL 16, 1973

THE WIITE HOUSE ‘ ‘ TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:08 a.m. MONDAY
_ "| PHONE
TIME P=Placed
Ra=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
12:08 | 12:23 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman,
8:18 | 8:22 [P The President talked with his’Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
8:26 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Stephen B.
Bull.
8:27 P The President telephoned Staff Assistant Thomas Hart. The
call was not completed.
8:29 The President went to the first floor private dining room,
8:29 | 9:24 The President held a breakfast meeting with Speaker of the
: House Carl B. Albert (D-0klahoma).
9:24 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:50 | 9:59 The President met with:
Mr. Ehrlichman
Mr. Haldeman
10:00 |10:40 The President met with his Codnsel, John W. Dean III.

10:50 |11:04 The President met with:
. Mr. Haldeman
"Mr. Ehrlichman

11:04 : The President, accompanied by Secretary of Labor Peter J.
Brennan, went to the South Grounds of the White House.

11:04 |11:11 The President and Secretary Brennan motored from the South
Grounds of the White House to the Washington Hilton Hotel.

The President was greeted by Robert A. Georgine, Secretary-
Treasurer of the Building and Construction Trades Department
of the AFL-CIO,

The President went to the Cabinet Room in the Washington
Hilton. He was accompanied by:
Secretary Brennan
Mr. Georgine

The President greeted general presidents of union affiliates
comprising the Building and Construction Trades Department |
of the AFL-CIO. For a list of attendees, see APPERDIX "4." |

o




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

FLACE DAY BEGAN | T BAYE (Mo, Dy, Y1)

. APRIL 16, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE : _ TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:4) pom. MBMBAY

PHONE ,
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | D

The President addressed delegates attending the National
Legislative and Safety Conference of the Building and
Construction Trades Department of the AFL-CIO. For a
list of head table guests, see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President returned to his limousine. He was accompanied by:
Secretary Brennan
Mr. Georgine
White House photographer, in/out

11:48 |11:55 The President motored from the Washington Hilton Hotel to the
South Grounds of the White House.

11:57 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:00 {12:31 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
12:31 [12:39 The Presideﬁt met with:

Dr. John Norris, retired Associate Medical Director of
Eastman-Kodak and Chairman of the Board of Trustees
of Alcoholics Anonymous (AA) ‘

Robert Hitchins, General Manager of AA General Service
Office

Tom Pike, member of the National Adviscry Council on
Alcoholism

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of HEW

James H. Cavanaugh, Staff Assistant

White House photographer, in/out

The President received the one wmillionth copy of the
"Alcoholics Anonymous" book.

12:40 |12:57 The President met with:

Roy D. Hickman, President of Rotary International

W. Richard Howard, Special Assistant

White House photographer, im/out
Mr. Hickman presented the President with the Paul Harris
Fellow Award in recognition of the President's efforts to
promote world understandi:.g.

12:58 1:37 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
1:38 The President went to his office in the EOB.
The President met with:

1:39 | 3:25 ‘ Henry E. Petersen, Assistant Attorney General
2:25 2:52 Mr. Ziegler




(See Travel Record for Teavel Activity)

FLACT DAY icGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

* APRIL 16, 1973

<

THE WHITE HQUSE ' TIME DAY
WASHINGION, D.C. 2:19 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P-=Placed :
* 1 R=Rcceived ACTIVITY
In Out L | ID '
1:19 4 Tha Dyrasidank vaquasted that Ve, Diegler doin him.
3:25| 3:26 |P The President talked with Mr.,bZiegler.
ﬂle !’res:‘u&ent met with:
3:27 | 4:02 Mr, Ehrlichman
3:35| 4:04 Mr. Ziegler
4:04 | 4:05 |Pp The President talked with his Counsel, John W. Dean III.
4:05 ) 4:06 e PEsvddent mes with Mo Bull,
4:07 | 4:35 The President met with Mr. Dean.
h:42) 4:43 | P The President talked.with his daughter, Julie.
The President met with:
4:55] 6:01 . William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
5:45| 6:01 ' ‘Mr, Ziegler
6:01 The President and Secretary Rogers went to West Executive
Avenue.
6501_ 6:10 The President and Secretary Rogers motored from West Executive
Avenue to Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard.
6:15| 8:28 The President went boating on the Sequoia with Secretary
Rogers.
7:20 The President and Secretary Rogers had dinner on board.
8:28 The Sequoia docked at Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard.
8:32| 8:41 The President motored from the Washington Navy Yard to the
South Grounds of the White House.
8:42 The President returned to his office in the EOB.
8:45 P The President telephoned Mr. Ehrlichman. The call was not
completed.
8:58| 9:14 [P The President talked with Mr. Petersen.
9:24 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
9:27 9:49 R The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.
r
L__ CD/SM/JD




" APPENDIX "A"
At{:endance Congirmecl
i . by Mr. Bonadio's office
AFL-CIO

bindioaton pyacant

-~

GREETING OF GENERAL PRESIDENTS OF UNION AFFILIATES COMPRISING ,
THE BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION TRADES DEPARTMENT OF THE AFL-CIO

April 16, 1973
UasLingLon ullton hotei, Washington, D.C.

vAndrew T, Haas, President of the Asbestos Workers
¢-Harold J. Buoy, President of the Boilermakers, Iron Ship Builders,

Blacksmiths, Forgers and Helpers
“Thomas F. Murphy, President of the Bricklayerg, Magons and Plasterers

tWilliam Sidell, President of the Carpenters and Joiners of America
-Charles H. Pillard, President of the I.B.E.W.
“R. Wayne Williams, President of the Elevator Constructors
“Hunter 0. Wharton, President of the Operating Engineers
Joseph P. Ricciarelli, President of the Granite Cutters
vJohn H. Lyons, President of the Iron Workers
«Peter Fosco, President of the Laborers
«Kenneth M. Edwards, President of the Lathers
vWylie Lawhead, President of the Marble Polishers
S. Frank Raftery, President of the Painters and Allied Trades
tdJoseph T. Power, President of the Operative Plasterers and Cement Masons
tCharles D. Aquadro, President of the Roofers )
t-Bdward J. Carlough, President of the Sheet Metal Workers
wMartin J. Ward, President of the Plumbers and Pipefitters



i
| APPENDIX "B"
Attendance confirmed by
Mr. Bonadino's office,
" AFL-CIO
all present

GUESTS SEATED AT THE HEAD TABLE | ~
NATIONAL LEGISLATIVE AND SATETY GONFERENCE OF THE

BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION TRADES DEPARTMENT OF THE AFL-CIO
April 16, 1973

Washington Hilton Hotel, Washington, D.C.

Robert Georgine, Secretary-Treasurer of the Building and

Construction Trades Department of the AFL-CIO
Walter Nathan, Legislative Director of the Building and
Construction Trades Department of the AFL-CIO

Widddam Neseudsy, Assdstant of the Building and GQHSEIUGELQB
Trades Department of the AFL-CIO

Andrew T. Haas, President of the Asbestos Workers

Harold J. Buoy, President of the Boilermakers, Iron Ship Builders,
Blacksmiths, Forgers and Helpers

Thomas ¥. Murphy, President of the Bricklayers, Masons and Plasterers

William Sidell, President of the Carpenters and Joiners of America

Charles H. Pillard, President of the I.B.E.W.

R, Wayne Williams, President of the Elevator Constructors

Hunter P. Wharton, President of the Operating Engineers

John H. Lyons, President of the Iron Workers

Peter Fosco, President of the Laborers

Kenneth M. Edwards, President of the Lathers

Wylie Lawhead, President of the Marble Polishers

S. Frank Raftery, President of the Painters and Allied Trades

Joseph T. Power, President of the Operative Plasterers and Cement Masons

Charles D. Aquadro, President of the Roofers

Edward J. Carlough, President of the Sheet Metal Workers

Martin J. Ward, President of the Plumbers and Pipefitters

Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma)
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)
Senator Henry M. Jackson (D-Washington)

Senator Richard Schweiker (R-Pennsylvania)

George Meany, President of the AFL-CIO

<



THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity) ‘P

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

. DATE‘ (Mo., Day, Y_'_")
APRIL 17, 1973

TIME DAY
9:18 a.m. TUESDAY

TIME P=aPlaced
R=sReceived

In Out Lo LD

ACTIVITY

9:18
9:19 9:25 P

9:30 9:46

9:47 | 9:59
9:59 10:00

10:05

10:05 10:28

10:29

10:29 | 10:34

10:34

10:34 | 12:19

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President talked with his Counsel, John W. Dean III.

The President met with his Special Consultant, Leonard
Garment., :

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The President met with the First Lady.

The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds of
the White House.

The President and the First Lady participated in an arrival
ceremony honoring Giulio Andreotti, President of the
Council of Ministers of the Italian Republic. For a list
of members of the welcoming committee and of the official
Italian party participating in the ceremony, see APPENDIX

nA.n N

The President and the First Lady escorted Prime Minister and
Mrs. Andreotti to the Blue Room.

The Presidential party received members of the official
Italian and U.S. parties. Assisting in the receilving
line were:

William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

Mrs. William P. Rogers

Adm. Elmo R, Zumwalt, Jr., Chief of Naval Operations
Mrs. Elmo R. Zumwalt, Jr.

The President returned to the Oval Office. He was
accompanied by:
Prime Minister Andreotti
Neil A. Seidenman, State Department interpreter
Mrs. Anna Saxon, State Department interpreter

The President met with:
Prime Minister Andreotti
Andrea Cagiati, Diplomatic Advisor to Prime Minister
Andreotti
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
Mr. Seidenman '
Mrs. Saxon
 Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out




THE WHITE HOUSE

- PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

. DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
_APRIL 17, 1973

TIMB DAY
12:19 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
Ra=Received ACTIVITY
- Out Lo | LD
12:19 The Presidential party went to the South Grounds of the
White House.
12:23 The President and Mr. Kissinger returned to the Oval Office.
12:23 12:24 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
: - The President met with:
12:35 2:20 Mr. Haldeman
12:35 2:20 . John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
2:10 2:17 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
2: 2:40 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
2:39 2:40 P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman,
2:46 3:49 The President met with Assistant Attorney General Henry E.
Petersen. ; 7267-2Y79
3:50 4:35 The President met with:
. Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Ehrlichman
4:4]1 The President went to the Press Room,
4:51 4:46 The President addressed members of the press on the
developments in the Watergate case.
White House photographer, in/out
4:46 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:48 5:03 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
5:09 The President went to his office in the EOB.
5:15 5:16 The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull.
The President met with:
5:20 6:19 Secretary Rogers
5:50 7:14 Mr. Haldeman
5:50 7:14 Mr. Ehrlichman
6:17 6:21 P The President talked with Mr, Ziegler.
6:=55 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was
not completed.
7:15 The President returned to the second floor Residence.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
APRIL 17, 1973

TIME DAY
7:36 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
la Out Lo | LD
7:36 7:38 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
8:02 " The President went to the North Portico.
The President greeted Prime Minister and Mrs. Andreotti.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
8:03 The Presidential party went to the Yellow Oval Room.
8:03 8:21 The President met with:
The First Lady
Vice President and Mrs. Spiro T. Agnew
Prime Minister and Mrs. Andreotti
Secretary and Mrs. Rogers
John A. Volpe, Ambassador from the U.S. to Italy
Mrs. John A. Volpe
Giuseppe Medici, Italian Minister of Foreign Affairs
Egidio Ortona, Ambassador from Italy to the U.S.
Mrs. Egidio Ortono
8:22 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Prime
Minister and Mrs. Andreotti, went to the Blue Room.
Enroute, they participated in a photo opportunity at the
foot of the Grand Staircase.
White House photographer, in/out
8:22 8:39 The Presidential party received dinner guests.
8:39 10:11 The President and the First Lady hosted a State Dinner in
honor of Prime Minister and Mrs, Andreotti. For a list
of dinner guests, see APPENDIX "B."
10:11 The President and the First Lady went to the Grand Hall.
10:11 10:32 The President and the First Lady received guests attending
the entertainment portion of the evening. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
10:32 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Prime
Minister and Mrs. Andreotti, went to the East Room.
10:33 ] 11:17 The President and the First Lady attended a performance by
singer Frank Sinatra. For a list of guests, see
APPENDIX "B" and APPENDIX "C."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
L




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTION, D.C.

- DATB‘ {(Mo., Day, Yr.)
i APRIL 17, 1973

TIME DAY
11:17 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
Ia Out | D
11:17 The President and the First Lady escorted Prime Minister and
Mrs. Andreotti to their motorcade at the North Portico.
11:20 The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor
Residence. ~
11:45 |12:04 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

SM/CD/JD




APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed by
Ambassador Marion H. Smoak’'s
office, Department of State

All present

ARRIVAL CEREMONY FOR GIULIO ANDREOITI, PRESIDENT OF THE COUNCIL OF
MINISTERS OF ITALY

April 17, 1973

South Grounds of the White House

WELCOMING PARTY

President Nixon

Mrs, Nixon

William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

Mrs. William P. Rogers

Guillermo Sevilla-Sacasa, Dean of the Diplomatic Corps and Ambassador
from Nicaragua to the U.S.

Adm, Elmo R. Zumwalt, Jr., Chief of Naval Operations

Mrs. Elmo R. Zumwalt, Jr.

John A. Volpe, Ambassador from the U.S. to Italy

Mrs. John A. Volpe

Walter J. Stoessel, Jr., Assistant Secretary of State

Mrs. Walter J. Stoessel Jr.,

Mayor Walter E. Washlngton (D~ District of Columbia)

Mrs. Walter E. Washington

Vincenzo de Benedictis, Minister, Embassy of Italy, Washington, D. C

Mrs. Vincenzo de Benedictis

John A. Nevius, Chairman of the District of Columbia Council

Mrs. John A. Nevius

Wells Stabler, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State

Mrs. Wells Stabler

Richard D. Vine, Director of the Office of Western European Affairs,
Department of State

Mrs. Richard D. Vine

Charles K. Johnson, Deputy Director of the Office of Western European
Affairs, Department of State

Mrs. Charles K. Johnson

Brig. Gen. Giannetto Ciarlini, Defense and Air Attaché, Embassy of Italy

Mrs. Glannetto Ciarlini

Robert Gallagher, Country Officer for Italy, Department of State

Mre. Robert Gallagher

Marion H. Smoak, Acting Chief of Protocol

Mrs. Marion H. Smoak

(continued)



APPENDIX "A" continued
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MEMBERS OF THE OFFICIAL ITALIAN PARTY

His Excellency Giulio Andreotti
President of the Council of Ministers

of the Italian Republic

Mrs. Andreotti

His Excellency Giuseppe Medici
Minister of Foreign Affairs

His Excellency Egidio Ortona
The Ambassador of Italy

Mrs. Ortona

His Excellency Roberto Gaja
Secretary General of the Ministry
of Foreign Affairs

His Excellency Roberto Ducci
Director General for Political Affairs,
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

His Excellency Cesidio Guazzaroni
Director General for Economic Affairs,
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Dr. Rinaldo Ossola
Deputy Director General, Bank of Italy

Dr. Andrea Cagiati
Diplomatic Advisor to the President
of the Council of Ministers

Dr. Uberto Bozzini
Chief of Cabinet to the Minister
of Foreign Affairs

Dr. Giorgio Ceccherini
Chief of Press Relations, Office of the
Prime Minister



APPENDIX "A" continued

2.

Dr. Giovanni Bottiglieri
Chief of Protocol, Office of the President
of the Council of Ministers

Dr. Roberto Franceschi
Deputy Diplomatic Advisor to the President
of the Council of Ministers

Dr. Silvano Palumbo
Inspector General, Ministry of the Treasury
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APPENDIX "B"
Attendance confirmed

S ' by EPS .
DINNER AT THE WI{ITL HOUSE 7 4icates. present
Tuecsday, April 17, 1973 :

at eight o'clock
vik€ President & Mrs. Nixon

ylf{ E. The President of the Council of Ministers *

of the Italian Republic & Mrs., Andreotti
WA, E. Giuseppe Medici

Minister of Foreign Affairs
ﬂl/E The Ambassador of Italy & Mrs. Ortona
- E. Roberto Gaja
’ Sccretary General of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs
JA1. E. Roberto Ducci

Director Gencral for Pol1t1ca1 Affairs, M1mstr) of Foreign Affairs
M. E. Cesidio Guazzaroni :

Director Gencral for Economic Affairs, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
/Dr. Rinaldo Ossola

Deputy Director General, Bank of Italy
Dr. Andrea Cagiati

Diplomatic Advisor to the President of the Council of Ministers
,.D’r. Uberto Bozzini

Chief of Cabinet to the Mlmstel of Foreign Affa1rs
Ar. Giorgio Ceccherini

Chief of Press Relations, Office of the Prime Minister

. Giovanni Bottiglieri
Chief of Protocol, Office of the President of the Council of Ministers

.Br/. Roberto Franceschi
ST

-er

Deputy Diplomatic Advisor to the President of the Council of Ministers
r. Silvano Palumbo
Inspector General, Ministry of the Treasury

Ve Vice President & Mrs. Agnew
vIWE Secretary of State & Mrs. Rogers
r. Justice & Mrs. Rechnquist
vPhe Secretary of Labor & Mrs. Brennan
sW6n. & Mrs. John A, Scali
U. S. Representative to the United Nations
4 ator John O. Pastore (Rhode Island)
v'®enator & Mrs. Roman L. Hruska (Ncbraska)
vi&8Cnator & Mrs. Pete V. Domenici (New Mexico)
ViWcep. & Mrs., F. Edward Hebert (Louisiana)
;/!\/p. & Mrs, Pecter W, Rodino, Jr. (New Jersey)
v i®cp. & Mrs. Robert 1. Michel (Illinois)
VWep. & Mrs. Silvio Conte (Massachusetts)
A¥n. & Mrs. Michael P. Balzano
Dircctor, ACTION, Washington, D. C.
n., & Mrs., John A, Volpe
U. S. Ambassador to Ilaly




APPENDIX "B" con't
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HoA. & Mrs. Marion H. Smoak
Acting Chief of Protocol, Washington, D. C.
@fon, Henry A. Kissinger '
Assistant to the President -
Hpf. & Mrs. Walter J. Stocssel o
Assistant Sccretary of State for European Affairs
Mt. General Vernon A. Walters
Dcputy Director of Central Intclligence, Washington, D. C.
Won. Clare Boothe Luce
Former Ambassador, Honolulu, Hawaii
M. & Mrs. Raymond R. Guest
Former Ambassador, King George, Virginia
vdT. & Mrs. Anthony A. Capone
Eastern Conference of Teamsters, Bethesda, Maryland
Wwir. Pat J. Christiano
V.P., Operative Plasterers' & Cement Masons' International
Association of the United States & Canada, New York City
vidr. & Mrs., Danici F. Del Carlo '
Secretary, San Francisco Building & Construction Trades
Council, San Francisco, California :
rft. & Mrs. Arcy Degni
Pres., Building & Construction Trades Counc11 of New York Utica, N, Y.
vipdr. & Mrs. M. Dorland Doyle i ‘
New York City
vifr. & Mrs. Dwight D. Eisenhower II
v ¥1t. & Mrs. Mcade H. Esposito
Chmn., Execcutive Committee, Democratic County Committee of
Kings County, Brooklyn, New York
Alr. Wes Farrell
Escort of Christina Sinatra, Hollywood, Cahforma
;/Iqr. Peter Fosco
Pres., Laborers' International Union of North America, Washington, D. C,
ViIon. & Mrs. Domenick L. Gabriclli
Judge, Necw York State Court of Appeals, Bath, New York
vdfr. & Mrs. Philip A. Guarino
Rcpublican National Committee, Washmgton D. C.
vfr. & Mrs. Lecon Hess
Amerada less, New York City
vMr. & Mrs. John W. Kluge
Precs. & Chmn., Mectromedia, Inc., New York City
viM*. & Mrs. Edward J. Lavino, 1I
Philadeclphia, Pennsylvania
on. & Mrs. John P. Lomenzo
Sccretary of State of New York, Albany, New York
r. & Mrs. Vito Marzullo
City Alderman, Chicago, Illinois
vUir. & Mrs. Florenz R, Ourisman

P PP

s
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S, & Mrs. Jeno F. Paulucci
Jeno I, Paulucci Enterprises, Duluth, Minnesota
. & Mrs, Ralph W. Persico ‘
_ B. Freeman & Sons, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
vi6n. & Mrs. Stanley R. Resor , .
Lawyer, New Canaan, Conneccticut '
Mr. John J. Riccardo ,
Pres., Chrysler Corporation, Detroit, Michigan
;MG. Michael Rivisto
Pres., Industrial Consultants, Tacoma, Washington
vTidh. & Mrs. Frank Rizzo :
. Mayor of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
M & Mrs. Anthony T. Rossi
B. Freeman & Sons, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
AMrs. Maria Sciorra
Daughter of Mr. Joseph Tonelli, Flushing, New York
iss Christina Sinatra '
Hollywood, California
&Mr. Frank Sinatra -
Actor, Palm Springs, California :
#iv? & Mrs. Daniel J. Terra :
Chmn., Lawter Chemicals, Kenilworth, Illinois
M. Joseph P. Tonelli ;
Pres., United Papermakers' International Union,: Flushing, New York
v¥rT & Mrs. Joseph Trerotola
V.P., International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs,
Warehousemen & Helpers of America, New York City
r. & Mrs. Frank P. Tufaro
Tufaro & Sons, Inc., Hartsdale, New York
MM & Mrs. Claude Young
Asst. to Commissioner, National Football League, New York City
MTs. Whitney M. Young, Jr.
New Rochelle, New York

Interpreters:
¥rs. Anna Saxon

s. Paolo Gesulfo
M. Neil A. Seidenman



APPENDIX "C"
Attendance confirmed
by EPS
ENTERTAINMENT AT THE WHITE IHOUSE _rindicates pre-
Tucsday, April 17, 1973 sent
at tcn o'clock

VM’{. & Mrs. Henry Acchione
Cherry Hill, New Jersey : .
mér, Stanton Anderson ’
Department of State
viyr. & Mrs., John K. Andrews, Jr.
White Housc Office
rigon. & Mrs. Desmond Barker
, Barker & Jorgensen, Inc., Salt Lake City, Utah
wigr., & Mrs, David L. Batt
Administrative Assistant to Rep. Joe Waggonner
vM%. & Mrs. Donald G. Benn
Minority Staff, House Judiciary Committee !
Mr. & Mrs, William R, Bonsell
Minority Doorkeecper of the House
u/Méjor & Mrs. John Brennan
Marine Aide to the President .
¥MT. & Mrs, Peter Cappuccilli i
Syracuse, New York : :
vBfig. Gen. & Mrs, Giannetto Ciarlini E /
Defense & Air Attache, Embassy of Italy
Mr. & Mrs. Arthur E. Coia
V.P., Laborers' Int'l. Union of North America, Providence, R.I.
vidf£. & Mrs. Jay Constantine
Senate Finance Committec
Mr., & Mrs. Americo V. Cortese
Supreme Venerable, Order of Sons of Italy, Philadelphia, Pa,
Aeh. & Mrs., Vincenzo de Benedictis
Minister, Embassy of Italy
vfi6n. & Mrs. Herbert F, DcSimone
Providence, Rhode Island
M. & Mrs. Robert M, Duncan
Judge, U. S, Court of Military Appeals, Washington, D. C,
kaﬁ & Mrs. Thomas G. Dunn
Mayor of Elizabeth, New Jersey
Vi, Carmen W. Elio and Mrs.
' H., C. Wainwright & Co., Boston, Mass.
VMY, & Mrs. Daniel Gagliardi
Int'l. Union of Operating Engincers, Briarcliff, N.Y,
/Ii)n. & Mrs. Lconard Garment
Special Consultant to the President
"f\,l(. & Mrs. John R. Gomicn
Administrative Assistant to Sen, Robert Taft
Alon. Robert K, Gray

Hill & Knowlton, Washington, D. C,
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W%, & Mrs., Richard S. Greer
Administrative Assistant to Sen, Marlow Cook
*‘M{. & Mrs. Malcolm Griffin
Bangor, Maine _
r. & Mrs., Fred G, Gualtieri ‘
Int'l. Brotherhood of Boilermakers, Iron Ship Builders, Blacksmiths,
Forgers & Helpers, Pittsburgh, Pa,
v, & Mrs. J. Harold Herring, Jr.
Administrative Assistant to Sen. Jesse A, Helms
M. & Mrs. Neal J. Houston
Administrative Assistant to Sen. Robert Stafford
M7 & Mrs. John S. Hoyt
Administrative Assistant to Rep. Samuel L. . Devine
M’( & Mrs. Charles K. Johnson
Dep. Dir., Office of Western European Affairs, Dept. of State
on, Jerry H. Jones
Special Assistant to the President
. & Mrs., Walter P. Kennedy
Minority Pairing Clerk of the House"
VM5, & Mrs. William J. Kennedy
Senate Appropriations Committee
vf¥én. & Mrs. Tom C. Korologos
Deputy Assistant to the President for Legislative Affairs
Mr. Ronald W, Lasch .
“Minority Manager of Telephones, House of Representatives
viér. & Mrs. Mariano Lucca
Buffalo, New York
#iss Margaret Lynch '
Personal Secrectary of Sen. Hugh Scott
Wir. Peter Malatesta
Office of the Vice President
MY & Mrs. Antonio M. Marinelli
Pres., AMERITO, Potomac, Maryland
Hon. & Mrs. John O. Marsh, Jr.
American Revolution Bicentennial Commission, Washington, D. C,
WrT” & Mrs, Charles McBride
Administrative Assistant to Scn. Bennett Johnston
A6n. & Mrs. Emil Mosbacher, Jr.
White Plains, New York
VREF. & Mrs. Harry K. Nicholas
Administrative Assistant to Rep. Barber Conable
vi£, & Mrs., Frank A, Palumbo
Secy-Treas., Int'l. Association of I'ire Fighters, Washington, D. C.
Hon. & Mrs, Samuel R, Picerce, Jr.
Gen., Counsecel, Dept. of the Trcasury
JMiss Susan Porter
New York, New York (w/llon. Jerry Jones)

e
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p4fs, Alberto Rossi
Wife of Minister-Counselor, Embassy of Italy
Mr. Milton A. Rudin
Business Manager for Frank Sinatra, Beverly Hills, Calif.~
#r. Nicholas Ruwe
Office of Protocol, Department of State
Mr” & Mrs. Marcello Salimei
~ Counsclor, Embassy of Italy
WHYh, & Mrs. Donald Santarelli
Admr., Law Enforcement Assistance Admin., D(,pt of Justice
& Mrs. Francis Scumaci
Int'l, Rep., Steel Workers of America, Pittsburgh, Pa.
. & Mrs, Steve Slipher
Washington, D. C,
L. & Mrs. Wells Stabler :
Deputy Assistant Secretary, Bureau of Europcan Affairs, Dept. of State
vaiss Mary V. Swann :
Administrative Assistant to Rep. Edward Hebert
m/ & Mrs. Richard D. Vine
Dir. of Office of Western European Affa1rs Dept. of State
wM7. John A. Volpe, Jr. ‘
Rome, Italy
Hon. & Mrs. C., Langhorne Washburn
Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Tourism
v MT. & Mrs. Tommy L. Winebrenner
Minority Postmaster, House of Representatives
. & Mrs, Paul R, S, Yates
Minority Staff, Subcommittee on Economic Development, House of Reps.

“Miss Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
» and Mrs. Helmut Sonnenfeldt
Mr. Jilly Rizzo

;P{. Jim Mahoney
W60, and Mrs. Herbert Klein
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
_ APRIL 18, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE . TIME' DAY’
WASHINGTON, D.C. e 12:04 a.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
12:05 | 12:20 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
7:58 The President went to the Oval Office.
: N The President met with:
8:17 8:26 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
8:11 8:38 Mr. Haldeman :
8:33 8:38 Mr. Ziegler
8:38 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
8:38 | 10:17 " The President met to discuss his energy message to Congress

with bipartisan Congressional leaders, For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
White House photographer, in/out

10:17 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:20 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
10:20 | 11:16 The President met to discuss the emigration problems

regarding Soviet Jews with bipartisan Congressional
leaders. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

11:16 The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

11:22 12:11 Giulio Andreotti, President of the Council of
Ministers of Italy

11:22 | 12:11 Andrea Cagiati, Diplomatic Advisor to Prime Minister
Andreotti :

11:22 ;12:11 Neil A. Seidenman, State Department interpreter

11:24 | 12:11 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

12:11 The President escorted Prime Minister Andreotti to his car

parked in the south driveway.

12:12 The President returned to the Oval Office. He was accompanied
by John A. Volpe, Ambassador from the U.S, to Italy

12:12 | 12:20 The President met with Ambassador Volpe.
12420 |[12:21 P The President talked with Vice President Spiro T. Agnew.
12:22 (12:25 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Y1.)
_APRIL 18, 1973

TIME - DAY -
12:25 p.m., WEDNESDAY

TIME

PHONE
=Placed
R==Received

Lo 1D

ACTIVITY

12:25 | 12:33
12:27 |12:32

12:33 [12:51

12:48 | 12:58

1:03 1:17

1:18
- 2:43

2:43 2:45

2:45

2:50 2:56

2:56
2:57 2:58

3:05 3:23

The President met with:

Mr. Haldeman
Mr, Ziegler

The President met with:
Rainer Barzel, Chairman of the Christian Democratic
Union of the Federal Republic of Germany
Erich Feldweg, German interpreter
Mr. Kissinger
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out-

The President talked with Seéretary of the Treasury George P,
Shultz.

The President met with:

Congressman William G. Bray (R-Indiana)

Lorin J, Badskey, Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive of LML Engineering and Manufacturing
Corporation and President of Kiwanis International

Darrell Coover, National Board Member of Kiwanis
International

Max L. Friedersdorf, Special Assistant

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

The President went to his private office.
The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President filmed a message on energy for broadcast on the
evening news.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President returned to his private office.

The President talked with his Assistant Attorney General
Henry E. Petersen.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President talked with his daughter, Julie.

The President met with_Mr. Ehrlichman.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
. APRIL 18, 1973
L TIME DAY
' 3:24 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D
The President met with the Quadriad:
3:24 5:20 George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury and member
of the Quadriad
3:24 5:20 Arthur F. Burns, Chiarman of the Board of Governors
of the Federal Reserve System and member of the
Quadriad
3:24 4355 Mr. Ehrlichman
3:45 4:00 Mr. Kissinger
4:06 5:20 Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB and member of the
Quadriad
4:06 5:20 Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic
Advisers (CEA) and member of the Quadriad
5:20 5:33 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
5:35 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
5:36 6:04 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of
the White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX 'C."
6:05 6:10 The President motored from the Camp David helipad to Aspen
Lodge.
6:28 6:37 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Petersen in
Washington, D.C.
6:30 8:05 The President met with:
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Ehrlichman
6:45 7:55 The Presidential party had dinner.
8:07 8:18 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C.
8:18 8:20 P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.
8:21 8:23 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C.
8:40 The President went swimming in the Aspen pool.
9:06 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
CD/SM/ D




’ _ APPENDIX "A" .
% Attendance confirmed by
Mr. Timmon's office
All present

BIPARTISAN CONGRESSIONAL LEADERSHIP MEETING
April 18, 1973
Cabinet Room

8:30 a.m.

The President

The Vice President

George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
William E. Simon, Deputy Secretary of the Treasury

Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
Senator Robert Byrd (D-West Virginia)

Senator Henry M. Jackson (D-Washington)

Senator Paul Fannin (R-Arizona)

Senator Warren G. Magnuson (D-Washington)

Senator Norris Cotton (R-New Hampshire)

Senator John Pastore (D-Rhode Island)

Senator George Aiken (R-Vermont)

Senator James Buckley (Conservative-New York)
Senator Ted Stevens (R-Alaska)

"Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma)

House Majority Leader Thomas 0'Neill (D-Massachusetts)
House NMinority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)
Congressman John J. McFall (D-California)

Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)

Congressman Harley Staggers (D-West Virginia)
Congressman Samuel Devine (R-Ohio)

Congressman Melvin Price (D-Illinois)

Congressman Craig Hosmer (R-California)

Congreesman Chet Holifield (D-California)

Congressman Roger Zion (R-Indiana)

Congressman Marvin L. Esch (R-Michigan)

Congressman John P, Saylor (R-Pennsylvania)

John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

Charles J. DiBona, Special Consultant on Energy

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

William E. Timmons, Assistant

Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB

Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

Richard K. Cook, Deputy Assistant

Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant

Richard Fairbanks, Associate Director of the Domestic Council
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the Domestic Council
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant '



» APPENDIX "B"
' Attendance confirmed
by Mr. Timmon's office
All present

BIPARTISAN CONGRESSIONAL LEADERS MEETING TO DISCUSS THE
QUESTION OF HEAD TAX ON SOVIET JEWISH EMIGRANTS
Roosevelt Room

April 18, 1973

President Nixon
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury

Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
Senator George Aiken (R-Vermont)

Senator Henry M. Jackson (D-Washington)

Senator Jacob Javits (R-New York)

Senator Abraham Ribicoff (D-Connecticut)

Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma)
House Minority Leader Gerald Ford (R-Michigan)
House Majority Leader Thomas P. O'Neill (D-Massachusetts)

Hénry M. Kissinger, Assistant
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant
William E. Timmons, Assistant
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
John Lehman, NSC Staff Member
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

" APRIL 19, 1973

TIME

CAMP DAVID, DAY
MARYLAND 8:15 a.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P="Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out L| 1D
8:15 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch.
8:51 8:53 The President motored from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David
x helipad.
8:55 9:28 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
9:31 The President, accompanied by his Assistant, H. R. Haldéman,
went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:31 | 10:12 Mr. Haldeman
9:32 | 10:12 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
10:12 | 11:07 The President met with Assistant Attorney General Henry E.
Petersen.
11:08 | 11:09 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
11:13 The President went to the Cabinet Room,
11:13 12:29 The President met to discuss emigration policies concerning
Soviet Jews with American Jewish leaders. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
White House photographer, in/out
12:29 The President, accompanied by his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler, returned to the Oval Office.
12:29 12:48 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
1:03 1:30 The President met with Mr. Ehrlichman.
1:30 The President went to the Rose Garden.
1:34 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:36 The President went to his office in the EOB.
1:39 1:41 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
1:40 1:41 The President met with Staff Assistant Thomas Hart.
1:45 1:46 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
1:48 1:50 P The President talked with Mr., Ehrlichman,
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

. DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
" APRIL 19, 1973

CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY
MARYLAND 1:57 p.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME Pe=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out o | LD
1:57 1:58 The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull.
2:05 2:08 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
3:38 P. The President requested that his Special Counsel, Richard A.
Moore, join him.
3:46 5:00 The President met with Mr. Moore. 5% 9- §7§'7
5:01 5:03 The President met with Mr. Bull.
5:03 5:04 P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.
5:10 P The President telephoned his daughter, Julie. The call was
not completed.
5:15 | 5:45 The President met with Mr. Ehrlichman. )
5:43 5:45 R The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
5:53 5:54 The President met with Mr. Bull.
5:58 5:59 P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.
6:00 6:03 R| The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.
6:03 The President went to West Executive Avenue.
6:03 6:13 The President motored from West Executive Avenue to Pier One
of the Washington Navy Yard.
6:17 8:13 -The President went boating on the Sequoia.
7:05 7:25 The President had dinner on board.
8:13 The Sequoia docked at Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard.
8:16 8:26 The President motored from the Washington Navy Yard to West
Executive Avenue.
8:26 The President returned to his office in the EOB.
8:26 9:32 The President met with:
John J. Wilson, attorney for Whiteford, Hart, Carmody
and Wilson
Frank H. Strickler, attorney for Whiteford, Hart,
Carmody and Wilson
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

-~ DATE (Mo., Day, Y__r.) .
APRIL 19, 1973

CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY
MARYLAND 9:37 p.m. THURSDAY
PﬂﬁNi
TIME R‘::-:Rec.e?ved ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
9:37 9:53 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
9:54 P The President telephoned Mr. Ehrlichman. The call was not
completed.
9:59 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
10:54 11:04 R The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.

g

CD/SM/JD
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APPENDIX ''B"

Attendance confirmed by
Mr. Garment's office

+indicates present

MEETING WITH AMERICAN JEWISH LEADERS
April 19, 1973
Cabinat Room

The President

#”Max Fisher, President of the Council of Jewish Federations
and Welfare Funds
t/Bacob Stein, President of the Conference of Presidents of Major
American Jewish Organizations
Richard Maas, Chairman of the National Conference on Soviet Jewry
wMrs. Charlotte Jacobson, Vice Chairman of the National Conference on
Soviet Jewry ‘ ' »
LAl E. Arent, Chairman of the National Jewish Community Relations Advisory
Council and also Vice Chairman of the Conference on Soviet Jewry
tRabbi Israel Miller, President of the American Zionist Federation
s-Herman Weisman, President of the Zionist Organization of America
¢David M. Blumburg, President of B'Nai B'Rith
&Rabbi Arthur Hertzberg, President of the American Jewish Congress
+Paul Zuckerman, Chairman of the United Jewish Appeal
tAMel Dubinsky, National Chairman of the United Israel Appeal
«Phillip Hoffman, President of the American Jewish Committee
UDr,. William Wexler, Former President of B'Nai B'Rith; President of the
Conference on Jewish Organizations
wAlbert Speigel, Former President of the Jewish Federatiom of Los Angeles
wJerry Goodman, Executive Director of the National Conference omn

Soviet Jewry
t~Tehuda Hellman, Executive Vice President of the President's Conference

+#Leonard Garment, Special Consultant
t#William E. Timmons, Assistant
t-Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant



[ THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY ’
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PLACE DAY BEGAN . DATE (Mo., Day, Y1)
P . APRIL 20, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE ' TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:09 a.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME ReReeived ACTIVITY
In Out L| w

7:56 The President had breakfast.

8:09 The President went to the Rose Garden.

8:09 8:11 The President participated in an informal photo session with
a White House photographer.

8:11 The President went to the Oval Office. '

8:15 8:39 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

8:39 The President went to the Cabinet Room,

8:39 10:35 The President met to discuss his energy message and the
economy with members of the Cabinet. TFor a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

White House photographer, in/out

10:35 The President returned to the Oval Office.

10:36 | 10:57 The President met with Chairman of the Republican National
Committee George Bush.

11:07 ) 11:23 The President met with Mr., Haldeman.

11:32 | 11:40 P The President talked with Assistant Attorney General Henry E.
Petersen.

11:43 12:02 The President met with his Assistént, Henry A. Kissinger.

12:04 |12:07 P The President talked with his Special Consultant, Patrick J.
Buchanan.

The President met with:

12:15 12:34 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

12:15 12:34 Mr. Haldeman

12:15 | 12:16 Mr. Kimssinger-

12:34 | 12:37 The President met with his Special Counsel, Richard A. Moore.

12:40 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.

12:41 [ 12:49 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of
the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

12:57 | 2:50 Thé President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "C."
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGION, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
APRIL 20, 1973

TIME DAY
12:57 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
Ra=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | ID
12:57 1:40 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
2:50 The President deplaned.
The President greeted members of the crowd.
White House photographer, in/out
3;01 | 3:15 The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB to the
Key Biscayne Compound. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B."
The President was greeted by C. G. Rebozo.
The President went to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
3:53 3:58 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Petersen in
Washington, D.C.
4:10 " The President went to the Key Biscayne Compound pool.
5:29 5:41 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler,
6:00 6:01 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
6:02 6:03 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
6:30 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
'b9450 7:30 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Tricia Cox
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo
7:30 7:39 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
7:43 | 10:00 ' The Presidential party saw the movie “Some Came Running."
SM/CD/JD




APPENDIX "A"
Attendance confirmed
by Thomas Hgrt

All present

CABINET MEETING
April 20, 1973
Cabinet Room, White House

President Nixon

William J. Casey, Under Secretary of State

George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury

William P. Clements, Jr., Deputy Secretary of Defense
Richard G. Kleindienst, Attorney General

Joseph T. Sneed, Deputy Attorney General

_John C. Whitaker, Under Secretary of the Interior

Stephen A. Wakefield, Assistant Secretary of the Interior
Earl L. Butz, Secretary of Agriculture

J. Phil Campbell, Under Secretary of Agriculture
Frederick B. Dent, Secretary of Commerce

William N. Letson, General Counsel of Commerce

Peter J. Bremnan, Secretary of ILabor

Richard Schubert, Under Secretary of Labor-designate
Caspar W. Welnberger, Secretary of HEW

Frank C. Carlucci, Under Secretary of HEW'

James T. Lynn, Secretary of HUD

Floyd H. Hyde, Under Secretary of HUD

Claude T. Brinegar, Secretary of Transportation

Egil Krogh, Jr., Under Secretary of Transportation

Anne Armstrong, Counsellor

George Bush, Chairman of the Republican National Committee

White House Staff
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the Domestic Council
David Gergen, Special Assistant
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
Raymond X, Price, Jr., Special Consultant
7

William E. Timmons, Assistant
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers
Ken W. Clawson, Deputy Director of Communications
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

A DA_TE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
"~ APRIL 21, 1973

TIME DAY

FLORIDA 8:10 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD :

At the President's request, a complete log of his personal
contacts during his stay at Key Biscayne was not recorded
for the Daily Diary,

8:10 The President had breakfast.
8:30 (12:40 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
11:39 | 11:47 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Henry A, Kissinger, in Washington, D.C.
1:41 1:55 P The President talked with Mr., Ziegler.
1:50 The President had lunch.
2:00 3:30 The President and C. G. Rebozo motored from the Key Biscayne
Compound residence to the Ocean Reef Club, Key Largo,
The President and Mr. Rebozo went to Mr. Rebozo's residence.
3:52 4:05 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler at the
Key Biscayne Compound.
4:05 4:08 The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from the Ocean Reef Club
to the Key Largo helipad.
4:10 4:27 The President flew by helicopter from Key Largo to the Key
Biscayne Compound. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."
The President and Mr. Rebozo returned to the Key Biscayne
Compound residence.
4:35 4:42 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
6:10 6:25 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
6:45 7:30 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Lt. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo
7:35 7:37 P The President talked with Mr, Ziegler.
7:45 9:30 The Presidential party saw the movie "The Seven Year Itch."
SM/cp/JD
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,
FLORIDA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

. _APRIL 22, 1973

TIME DAY
7:35 a.m. SUNDAY

TIME

R=Received

Lo

LD

ACTIVITY ]

7:35

7:51

7:55

8:10

8:24

9:45

10:26

10:40

10:45

10:50

10:54

10:40

10:16

10:38

10:50

10:54

12:10

At the President's request, a complete log of his personal
contacts during his stay at Key Biscayne was not recorded
for the Daily Diary.

The President had breakfast.

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.

The President talked long distance with Charles W. Colson,
attorney for Colson and Shapiro, in McLean, Virginia.

The President met with Mr. Ziegler.

The President talked long distance with his Counsel, John W.
Dean III, in Washington, D.C.

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H. R.
Haldeman, at Camp David, Maryland.

The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
John D. Ehrlichman, at Camp David, Maryland.

The President, accompanied by Mr. Ziegler, went to the bay
side of the Key Biscayne Compound residence.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
The First Lady
Lt. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President and the First Lady motored from the Key Biscayne
Compound to the Key Biscayne Presbyterian Church.

The President and the First Lady were joined by:
Lt. and Mrs. Cox
Mrs. and Mrs. Eisenhower
C. G. Rebozo

s

The Presidential party was greeted by Mrs. John A. Huffman,
wife of the Minister of the Key Biscayne Presbyterian
Church.

The Presidential party attended Easter worship services
conducted by Rev. Mr. Huffman.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
- APRIL 22, 1973

KEY BISCAYNE, i TIMB DAY
FLORIDA 12:10 p,m, SUNDAY
IMB PaPlated
™ ReReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | 1D
12:10 The President and the First Lady were escorted to their
limousine by Rev. Mr. Huffman and Mrs. Huffman.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
12:15 12:21 The President and the First Lady motored from the Key Biscayne
Presbyterian Church to the Key Biscayne Compound.
12:21 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
12:30 1:45 The President met with Mr, Ziegler.
12:42 112:43 P The President talked with Mr. Rebozo.

1:35 The President had lunch.

1:50 The President went to the Key Biscayne Compound helipad.

1:54 3:10 The President flew by heiicopter from the Key Biscayne Compound
helipad to Grand Cay, Bahamas. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A." '

3:17 The President was greeted by Robert H. Abplanalp, President
of the Precision Valves Corporation. )

p
/3:17 The President motored by galf cart from the helipad to the
Abplanalp beach house. He was accompanied by:
Mr. Abplanalp
Mr. Rebozo

3:25 The Presidential party went swimming in the ocean.

4:20 The President motored by golf cart from the beach house to the
Abplanalp residence. He was accompanied by:

Mr. Rebozo
Mr. Abplanalp

6:00 6:50 The Presidential party had dinner.

6:50 9:12 The Presidential party went boating on the Sea Lion.

9:12 The Presidential party returned to the Abplanalp residence.

CD/SM/JD
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATB (Mo., Day, Yr.)
APRIL 23, 1973
GRAND CAY, TIME DAY
| BAHAMAS 8:50 a.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME PeePlaced
Re=Received ACTIVITY
In Out lo| LD ‘

8:50 The President had breakfast,

The President went to the helipad. He was accompanied by:

C. G. Rebozo
Robert H. Abplanalp, President of the Precision Valves
Corporation

The President bade farewell to Mr. Abplanalp.

9:35 10:22 The President flew by helicopter from Grand Cay, Bahamas to
the Key Biscayne Compound. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

10:22 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, went to the Key

Biscayne Compound residence,

At the President's request, a complete log of his personal
contacts during his stay at Key Biscayne was not recorded
for the Daily Diary.

1045 ? The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.

11:00 11:35 P! The President talked long distance with Assistant Attorney
‘ General Henry E. Petersen in Washington, D.C.

1144 11049 P | The President talked long distance with Mr. Petersem in
Washington, D.C.

? 1 The President met with H. Chapman Rose, partner with Reavis,
Pogue, Neal and Rose.

L0 4:03 | P The President talked with Mr. Rebozo.
4: 20 The President went to the boat dock. He was accompanied by:
Tricia Cox
Mr. Rebozo
L oh 5:11 The Presidential party went boating on the Coco Lobo III in
Biscayne Bay.
RENN . The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
GG 6:36 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
PR The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
" Tricia Cox

Mr. Rebozo
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[ PLACY DAY BEGAN

GRARD CAY,

DATE (Mo., Dy, Yr.)
APRIL 23, 1973

TIMB DAY

The First Lady
Tricia Cox
Mr. Rebozo

CD/sM/CD

| RALIAMAS 7:27 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME Pe=Placed
L R=Received ACTIVITY
| ow L | D
r,m . e ——
7:27 7:37 P | The President talked long distance with Mr. Petersen in
Washington, D.C.
7:38 7:48 IR The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
7:56 7:59 |R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
£:17 10:20 The President saw the movie "The Quiet Man" with:
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCA”NE COMPOUND

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
APRIL 24, 1973

TIME DAY

FLORIDA 8:25 a.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME PaxFlaced
ResReceived . ACTIVITY
In Out Lo| D
At the President's request, a complete log of his personal
contacts during his stay at Key Biscayne was not recorded
for the Dailly Diary.

8:25 N The President had breakfast.

8:25 ? The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.

8:30 .| 8:48 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C.

8:52 9:02 P| The President talked long distance with Assistant Attorney
General Henry E. Petersen in Washington, D.C.

10:21 | 10:57 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of State
William P. Rogers in New York City.
12:55 The President had lunch,

1:48 3:29 The President and C. G. Rebozo went boating on Coco Lobo III
in Biscayne Bay.

3:29 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.

3:32 P The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him,

5:30 5:33 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

5:45 6:25 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Tricia Cox
Mr. Rebozo
6:30 The Presidential party went to the helipad.
The President bade farewell to Mr. Rebozo.

6:35 6:47 The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne
Compound to Homestead AFB. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

6:53 8:44 The President flew by the "Spirit of 176" from Homestead
AFB, Florida to Andrews AFB, Maryland For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B." :

6:53 7:45 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.

7:55 8:00 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND
FLORIDA

DATE (Mo., Day, Y1.)

APRIL 24, 1973

TIME DAY
8:44 p.m. TUESDAY

ACTIVITY

PHONE
TIME Pe=Placed
Re=Received
In Out Lo LD
8:44
8:54 9:01
9:05

9:19 9:22 P

The President deplaned.

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland
to the South Grounds of the White House., For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President went to the second floor Residence. He was
accompanied:
The First Lady .
Tricia Cox

The President talked with Mr., Zlegler.

SM/CD/JD
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PLATE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
APRIL 25, 1973

TIME DAY
8:10 a.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | D
810 , The President went to the Oval Office.
8:17 P The President telephoned Assistant Attorney General Henry E.
Petersen. The call was not completed.
8:25 The President went to the Barber Shop.
8:50 The President returned to the Oval Office.
8:56 9:01 P The President talked with Mr. Petersen.
9:00 9:17 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
9:21 | 10:46 The President met with:
John J. Wilson, attorney for Whiteford, Hart, Carmody
and Wilson
Frank E. Strickler, attorney for Whiteford, Hart,
Carmody and Wilson
10:51 The President went to his office in the EOB.
{
10:51 | 10:58"] The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
The President met with:
11:06 1:55 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
11:06 1:51 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
1:52 1:55 Mr. Ehrlichman
2:00 2:01 The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull.
3:08 R The President was telephoned by Attorney General Richard G.
Kleindienst. The call was not completed.
3:14 3:16 R| The President talked with Attorney General Kleindienst.
-l
v ]
3:35 [° 4:10 The President met with Attorney General Kleindienst.
4:25 4:26 R The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Lawrence M.
Higby.
4:33 4:36 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
4:35 4:36 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
4:37 4:38 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C

DATE (Mo., Day, Y1)
APRIL 25, 1973

TIMB DAY
4:40 p.m. WEDNESDAY

CD/SM/JD

The call was not

PHONE
TIME P=Paced
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
V\\/V The President met with:
4:40 I‘ 5:35 Mr. Haldeman
5170 5:10 Thomas Hart, Staff Assistant
The President met with:
5:37 6:45 Mr. Petersen
5:37 5:38 Mr. Hart
6:46 6:50 The President met with Mr.-Bull.
6:52 P The President telephoned Mr. Ehrlichman.
completed.
6:57 7:14 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:17 7:19 P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.
7:22 7:25 P The President talked with Attorney General Kleindienst.
7:25 7:39 P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.
7:46 7:53 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman,
8:20 8:23 P The President talked with Attorney General Kleindienst.
8:41 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
9:07 9:12 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
9:19 The President went to the White House bowling alley.
9:54 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

APRIL 26, 1973

TIME DAY
8:04 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:04 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:55 [ 10:24 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman,
10:24 | 11:20 The President met to discuss tax issues with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
11:22 | 12:11 The President met with his, Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
12:16 | 12:21 P The President talked with Attorney General Richard G.
Kleindienst.
12:23 | 12:32 P The President talked with Attorney General Kleindienst.
12:34 The President went to his office in the EOB.
1:13 P The President telephoned his daughter, Julie. The call was
not completed.
1:15 1:17 P The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.
3:35 3:43 The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull.
3:52 3:54 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
The President met with:
3:59 9:03 Mr, Haldeman
5:45 5347 Mr. Bull
5:57 7:14 Mr. Ehrlichman
6:25 6:33 Mr. Ziegler
6:35 6:37 Mr. Ziegler
7:50 7:56 Mr. Bull
7:57 8:00 Mr. Bull
4:50 4:51 P The President talked with Attorney General Kleindienst.
5:53 5:55 P The President talked with Attorney General Kleindienst.
5:56 6:17 P The President talked with Assistant Attorney General Henry E.
Petersen,
6:20 6:24 P The President talked with Attorney General Kleindienst.
6:25 P The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him.
6:49 6:50 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
7:08 7:09 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
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PLACE PAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINCTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yt)
APRIL 26, 1973

TIME DAY
7:12 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo | LD
7:12 | 7:14 | P The President talked with Mr. Petersen.
7:44 8:02 R The President talked with Attorney General Kleindienst.
9:47 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
9:57 9:59 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

10:02 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Haldeman. The call was
not completed. The White House switchboard operator
conveyed a message from Mr. Haldeman to the President,

10:07 | 10:09 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

10:19 The President went to the White House bowling alley.

10:49 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

sSM/cb/Jp
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PLACE DAY PuvyAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

tAdtttveron, D.c.

bA‘l‘h (Mo., Day, Yr.)
APRIL 27, 1973

TiMl DAY
7:48 a.m, FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
7:48 The President went to the Oval Office.
7:30 | 8:05 the Tessident met with his assistant, K. K. Holdoman,
8:05 | 8:35 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
8:36 | B:45 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
8:48 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
8:49 | 9:01 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the
White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
EST CST ‘
9:10 [10:46 The President flew by the 'Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to Meridian NAS, Mississippi. Enroute, the
"Spirit of '76" flew over the Tallahatchie-Sun Bonnet-Yazoo
River area which was stricken by severe flooding from the
Mississippi River. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX
"B."
(Actual flying times - 2 hours 36 minutes)
EST
9:10 |11:46 The President's activities during this time occurred in flight
and are recorded in Eastern Standard Time.
9:15 | 9:30 The Président met with Mr. Haldeman.
9:45 (10:15 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
The President met with:
10:19 |10:20 Stephen B. Bull, Special Assistant
10:19 |10:43 Mr. Haldeman
10:45 (10:57 The President met with Senator John C. Stennis (D-Mississippi).
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:00 R The President was telephoned by Acting Director of the FBI
L. Patrick Gray. The President's Deputy Assistant,
Lawrence M. Higby, took the call.
11:05 |11:28 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
11:35 [11:45 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.,
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PLACE DAY BLGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
APRIL 27, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C.
] 18:44 a.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Reccived ACTIVITY

In Out Lo LD
CST
10:46 The President deplaned.

The Pracident and tha Fiwat Lidy were greeted by:

Governor William L. Waller (D-Mississippi)

Mrs. William L. Waller

Commodore Niles R. Gooding, Jr., Commanding Officer of

Training Air Wing One, Meridian NAS

Governor Waller presented the President with a painting on
behalf of the people of Mississippi in appreciation for the
President's interest in and assistance to victims of
Hurricane Camille in 1969.

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

10:57 j11:08 The President, accompanied by Senator Stennis, motored from
the "Spirit of '76" to the Stennis Center dedication site.

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Senator and
Mrs. Stennis, went to the speaker's platform.

The President participated in the dedication ceremony of the
Stennis Naval Air Technical Training Center at Meridian NAS.
For a list of other platform guests, see APPENDIX "C."

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President greeted Gina Vining, 18-year-old daughter of
Mr. and Mrs. James A. Vining of Meridian, Mississippi.
Following a leg amputation, Miss Vining returned to an
active athletic life.

12:19 (12:27 The President and Senator Stennis motored from the Stennis
Center to the “Spirit of '76."

The President greeted Mississippi State Republican officers:

Charles Reed, Chairman of the Mississippi State
Republican Committee

Gil Carmichael, Vice Chairman of the Mississippi State
Republican Committee

Victor Mavar, Mississippi National Republican
Committeeman

Mrs., James F. Hooper, Mississippi National Republican
Committeewoman

Mrs. Burl Denson, President of Mississippi Republican
Women

William D. Mounger, Finance Chairman of the Mississippi
State Republican Committee

White House photographer, in/out
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FLACE DAY BIGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

SRR ...

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
APRIL 27, 1973

TIME DAY

12:27 p.m. FRIDAY

WACHTNCTON, D.C.

TIME P=Placed
R=Reccived

In Out Lo LD

AcTiviTy

CST  |EST
12:35 3:01

CST :
12:35 2:01

1:10 1:32
1:32

1:33 1:41
1:35 1:40
1:45 2:10
1:55 2:10
EST

3:10

3:16 | 3:30

3:33

3:33 | 3:45

3:46

The President participated in a photo opportunity with Senator
Stennis and members of the "Blue Angels."

White House photographer, in/out

The President and the First Lady bade farewell to Senator and
Mrs. Stennis.

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Meridian NAS,
Mississippi to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX 'D."

(Actual flying time - 1 hour 26 minutes)

The President's activities during this time occurred in flight
and are recorded in Central Standard Time.

The President met with Mr. Bull.

The President was telephoned by Attorney General Richard G.
Kleindienst. The call was not completed.

The President met with:
Mr. Haldeman
Mr, Ziegler

The President met with:
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
Mr. Haldeman

The President deplaned.

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB to the
South Grounds of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady went to the East Room in the
White House.

The President addressed White House secretaries and their
employers attending a reception hosted by the President's
Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in honor of National
Secretaries Week.

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

AFRIL 77, 1973

TIMB DAY
3:48 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME —Placed
R=Received
In Out Lo LD
3:48 | 4:30
4:10 | 4530
4:19 | 4:30

4:14 | 4:16 P

4:25 R

4:31 4:35 P

4:41 5:00
4:41 | 4:42
- OC
¥4 [P
5:37,(6:43
PO
recs 1o
~6:04 | 6:48
6:10 | 6:20.. .}

 6:49 za:cgﬂ4

8:02 | 8:03 P

8:04 | 8:20
8:22

9:09 9:13
9:09 9:34
9:34

9:35 |10:07
10:10 [10:26
10:26

10:50 [10:53

ACTIVITY

The President met with:
William D. Ruckleshausj Administrator of the
Environmental Protection Agency

Mr. Fhrlichman

Mr. Ziegler
The President talked with Attorney General Kleindienst.

The President was telephoned by Assistant Attorney General
Henry E. Petersen. The call was not completed.

The President talked with Mr. Petersen.

The President met with: ‘—ﬂ”f’“_—a\\\\

\

Mr. Haldeman » |
Mr. Ziegler

The President met with Mr. Petersen.
The President met with:
Mr. Petersgn~/
Mr. Zieglet-
The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
The President talked with Mr. Zieglér.
The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
The President went to his office in the EOB.
The President met with:
Mr. Ziegler
Mr. Bull
The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the

White House to Thurmont, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President motored from the Thurmont helipad to Camp David.
The President went to Aspen Lodge.

The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C.

CD/sM/JD
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APPENDIX "C"

Attendance confirmed by
Advance Office

All present

PLATFORM GUESTS AT. -THE DEDICATION CEREMONY OF THE STENNIS
NAVAL AIR TECHNICAL TRAINING CENTER AT THE NAS, MERIDIAN, MS.

April 27) 1973

NAS, Meridian, Mississippi

President Nixon

Mrs. Nixon

Senator John C. Stennis (D-Mississippi)

Mrs. John C. Stennis

Elliot L. Richardson, Secretary of Defense
Adm. Thomas H. Moorer, Chairman of the JCS
John Warner, Secretary of the Navy

John Stennis, Jr., son of the Senator
Margaret-Jane Wombel, daughter of the Senator

Congressman William Thad Cochran (R-Mississippi)

Vice Adm. Means Johnston, Jr., Chief of Legislative Affairs, Department
of the Navy

Senator James 0. Eastland (D-Mississippi)

Congressman F. Edward Hebert (D-Louisiana)

Adm. Elmo R. Zumwalt, Chief of Naval Operations

General Robert Cushman, Commandant of the U.S. Marine Corps

Congressman Gillespie "Sonny" Montgomery (D-Mississippi)

Governor William L. Waller (D-Mississippi)

Congressman Trent Lott (D-Mississippi)

Congressman David R. Bowen (D-Mississippi)

Lt., James W. Bailey, former Vietnam prisoner of war

Capt. Charles Gillespie, former Vietnam prisoner of war
Commodore Niles R. Gooding, Jr., Commanding Officer of the Training
Air Wing One, NAS, Meridian

R. Adm. Francis L. Garrett, Chief of Navy Chaplains

Kenneth Belieu, Under Secretary of the Navy

Rev., Julian Stennis, nephew of the Senator

R.Adm. Edwin K. Snyder, Chief of Legislative Affairs, USN
Vice Adm. Raymond W. Cooper, Chief of Naval Reserve Training
Vice Adm., Malecolm W. Cagle, Chief of Naval Training

R. Adm. James Ferris, Chief of Naval Air Training
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PASSENGER MANIFEST

AIR FORCE ONE
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Meridizn NAS Miss to Andrews AFB Wash DC

27 Apr 1973 Dep: 12:35pm  Arr: 3:10pm 1435
1. The President
2. Mrs Nixon
3. J D Ehrlichman
4, B R Haldeman
5. W E Timmons
6. R L Ziegler
7. T C Korologos
8. S B Bull
9, T 0'Donnell
10. J Andrews
11. W Henkel
12. T Hart
13. Dr W R Tkach
14, LTC W L Golden
15. Ollie Atkins
16. D Trent
17. MSG L H Ray
18, SP7 N Stahl
19. Jack D'Arcy
20, R Keiser
21. R Pontius
22, W Hudson
23, D Shaw
24, C Williams
25, J McGunn
26. D Callan
27.] G Gibson
28. D Weaver
29. Frank Cormier AP
30, Helen Thomas UPL
31. Jack Sutherland US News and World Report
32. Frank van der Linden National Banner
33. Bob Daugherty AP Photo
34, John Full UPI Photo
35, Robert Pierpoint CBS
36. Frank Gibson NBC Cameraman
37. John Mulero MNBC Soundman
38, Cleve Ryan Electrician
39, Adam Clymer Baltimore Sun
40. Jane Whitmore Newsweek
41, John llerbers NY Times
42, Sal Micciche Boston Globe
43, Ralph A Santos CBS
44, Robert Funk CBS
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THE WHITE HOU4e

T ...
PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY l

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
APRIL 28, 1973

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 8:05 a.m. SATURDAY
ME PTIQINEJ
o ReRece ived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

8:05 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porgh,

§:21 8:41 P The President talked long distance with his Press Secretary,
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C.

8:43 9:01 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H. R.
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C.

9:02 9:07 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of State
William P, Rogers in Washington, D.C.

9:08 9:09 P The President talked long distance with his Special Assistant,
Stephen B. Bull, in Washington, D.C.

9:13 9:25 P The President talked long distance with Assistant Attorney
General Henry E. Petersen in Washington, D.C.

9:15 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Bull in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.

9:27 | 9:28 R| The President talked long distance with Mr. Bull in
Washington, D.C.

10:07 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C, The call was not completed.

10:55 | 11:10 The President met with his daughter, Tricia.

11:10 | 11:21 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in -

' Washington, D.C.

11:22 The President requested that Secretary Rogers join him.

11:23 3:30 The President met with Secretary Rogers.

2:30 The President and Secretary Rogers had lunch.

3:30 The President went to the Aspen patio.

3:51 R The President was telephoned long distance by journalist
William S. White in Washington, D.C. Mr. Ziegler took
the call.

4:05 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.

5:30 R The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Norman
Vincent Peale, Minister of the Marble Collegiate Church,
in New York City. The call was not completed.

L



THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

APRIL 28, 1973

CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY
MARYLAND 5:35 p.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
5:35 5:43 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C.
6:32 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
6:33 6:54 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman, in Washington, D.C.
6:58 P The President telephoned léng distance to Mr. Ziegler in
- Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
6:59 P The President telephoned loﬁg distance to Mr. Petersen in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
7:06 7:11 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Petersen in
Washington, D.C.
7:16 7:18 P The President talked long distance with Mr, Ehrlichman in
Washington, D.C.
7:19 7:20 R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
7:20 8:10 The President met with Mr., Ziegler.
8:15 8:30 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.|
8:30 9:15 The President and Miss Woods had dinner.
9:22 9:24 R The President talked long distance with Secretary Rogers in
Washington, D.C.
10:11 {10:12 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
CD/SM/JD
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 10

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

APRIL 29, 1973

CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY
MARYLAND 9:40 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:40 R The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, in New York City, The call was not
completed.
10:05 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch.
10:19 The President went to the Aspen den.
10:19 | 10:25 R The President talked long distance with Mr., Kissinger in New
York City.
10:26 | 10:36 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of State
William P. Rogers in Washington, D.C.
10:30 | 11:55 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
11:41 R The President was telephoned long distance by Secretary
Rogers in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
11:42 R The President was telephoned long distance by C. G. Rebozo in
Key Largo, Florida. The call was not completed.
11:46 | 11:52 R The President talked long distance with Secretary Rogers in
Washington, D.C.
12:01 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant,
H. R. Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed.
12:107| 1:20? The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
12:13 | 12:15 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D.C.
12:18 | 12:23 P The President talked long distance with Secretary Rogers in
Washington, D.C.
12:28 | 12:30 P The President talked long distance with Secretary Rogers in
Washington, D.C.
12:32 | 12:34 P The President talked with Mr., Ziegler.
12:49 | 12:52 R The Pfesident talked with Mr. Ziegler.
2:20 2:42 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
2:49 3:25 The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
3:28 P The President requested that Mr. Haldeman join him.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
APRIL 29, 1973

CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY
MARYLAND 3:30 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
3:30 3:42 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
3:48 P The President requested that Secretary of Defemse Elliot L.
Richardson join him.
3149 4133 The President met with Secretary Richardson.
4:34 4:37 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
The President met with: ’
4:37 4:48 Richard G. Kleindienst, Attorney General
4:45 4:48 Secretary Richardson
The President met with:
4:52 5:02 Mr. Ziegler
5:01 5:15 Leonard Garment, Special Consultant
4:59 P The President requested that Mr. Garment join him.
The President met with:
5:22 6:28 Mr. Haldeman
5:22 6:28 Mr. Ehrlichman
5:40 6:28 Mr. Ziegler
5:55 6:28 Secretary Rogers
6:28 The President, accompanied by Secretary Rogers, went to the’
Aspen living room.
6:28 6:45 The President met with Secretary Rogers.
6:45 7:20 The President and Secretary Rogers walked through the Camp
David grounds.
7:20 The President and Secretary Rogers returned to Aspen Lodge.
7:20 9:00 The President met with Secretary Rogers.
7:21 P The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him.
8:00 8:45 The President had dinner with Secretary Rogers.
SM/cD/JD
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY \_p
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
APRIL 30, 1973

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 9:05 a.m, MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out lo | LD
9:05 The Presldent had breakfast.
9:15 | 9:17 P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in
Washington, D.C.
10:00 The President went to Birch Lodge.
10:20 (10:21 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
10:22 |10:36 P The President talked long distance with his Press Secretary,
Ronald L, Ziegler, in Washington, D.C.
10:37 [10:39 P The President talked long distance with his Special Assistant,
Stephen B. Bull, in Washington, D.C.
10:42 (10:52 P The President talked with his Special Consultant, Raymond K.
Price.
11:02 |11:03 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Bull in
Washington, D.C.
11:10 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
12:18 |12:19 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Bull in
: Washington, D.C. :
12:20 |12:23 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C.
12:28 |12:33 P The President talked long distance with Assistant Attorney
General Henry E. Petersen in Washington, D.C.
12:36 P The President requested that his valet, Manolo Sanchez, join
him.
12:40 |12:43 P The President talked long distance with Attorney General
Richard G. Kleindienst in Washington, D.C.
12:45 |12:47 P The President talked long distance with his former Assistant,
H. R. Haldeman.
12:59 | 1:00 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in
. Washington, D.C.
1:08 | 1:10 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of State
William P, Rogers in Washington, D.C.
1:16 1:17 P The President talked with Mr. Price.
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(e Travel Record ise Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
APRIL 30, 1973

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 1:30 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE ~ v
TIME B—Paced
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
1:30 The President had lunch,
201 | 2:10 B The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in
. Washington, D.C.

2:13 | 2:14 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C,

2:15 | 2:16 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C.

3:20 R The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed.

4:20 P The President requested that Mr. Price join him.

5:49 P The President telephoned long distance to Senator Barry M.
Goldwater (R-Arizona) in Washington, D.C. The call was
not completed.

5:50 | 5:51 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C.

5:52 | 5:53 P The President talked with Miss Woods.

5:54 | 5:55 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C.

6:04 | 6:05 P The President talked with Miss Woods.

6:11 P The President requested that Mr. Price join him,

6:20 | 6:50 The President met with Mr., Price.

6:50 | 6:51 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Bull in
Washington, D.C.

7:21 | 7:24 The President motored from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David
helipad.

7:25 7:58 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

8:02 The President went to the Barber Shop.

8:25 The President went to his office in the EOB.
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
APRIL 30, 1973

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 8:25 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME gosllaced, ACTIVITY
In Oug k| LD
The President met with:

8:25 8:55 Ray Voege, Make-up Consultant

8:25 8:26 Mr. Bull

§:30 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:00 9:27 The President addressed a nationwide television and radio
audience on the Watergate case.

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

9:27 The President went to the Press Room.

9:27 9:28 The President spoke briefly with members of the press.

9:27 R The President was telephoned by Attorney General Kleindienst.
The call was not completed.

9:28 The President went to the second floor Residence. He was
accompanied by:

Miss Woods

Paul W. Keyes, television writer and producer
9:28 11:53 The President met with:

Miss Woods

Mr. Keyes

9:28 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of Defense and
Attorney General-designate Elliot L. Richardson. The
call was not completed. ‘

9:35 R The President was telephoned long distance by Governor
Ronald W. Reagan (R-California) in Los Angeles, California.
James H. Falk, Associate Director of the Domestic Council,
took the call.

9:51 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of HEW Caspar W.
Weinberger. Miss Woods took the call,

9:53 R The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Billy
Graham in Montreat, North Carolina. Miss Woods took the
call.

10:00 R The President was telephoned long distance by Jack Drown,
President of the Drown News Agency and member of the Board
of Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation, in
Westminister, California. Miss Woods took the call.

10:04 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Haldeman. The call was
not completed.
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

ACRIL 30y 1373

CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY
MARYLAND 10.09 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
T .

10:09 R The President was telephoned by Chairman of the JCS Adm. Thomas
H. Moorer. The President's Special Assistant, David N.
Parker, took the call.

10:12 R The President was telephoned long distance by John A. Volpe,
Ambassador from the U.S. to Italy, in Rome, Italy. Miss
Woods took the call,

10:12 R The President was telephoned long distance by his niece,
Lawrene Nixon Anfinson, in Newport Beach, California. The
call was not completed.

10:16 | 10:20 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

10:32 [10:33 | P The President talked with Mr. Bull.

10:32 R The President was telephoned long distance by Donald M.
Kendall, President of PepsiCo and member of the Board of
Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation, in New York City.
Miss Woods took the call.

10:34 10:36 | P The President talked with Secretary Richardson.

'10:39 10:40 | P The President talked with Secretary of Commerce Frederick B.
Dent.

10:41 | 10:42 |R The President talked with Adm. Moorer.

10:43 [ 10:45 [P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

10:48 | 10:50 P The President talked long distance with Governor Reagan in
Los Angeles, California.

10:51 | 10:54 | P The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury George P.
Shultz.

11:04 | 11:06 R The President talked long distance with editor of the Reader's
Digest Hobart D. Lewis in Bedford Village, New York.

11:07 | 11:08 | R The President talked with Army Vice Chief of Staff Gen.
Alexander M. Haig, Jr.

11:09 | 11:13 | R The President talked with Secretary of HUD James T. Lynn.

11:14 11:15 | R The President talked with his Counsellor, Anne Armstrong.

11:15 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of Transportation
Claude S. Brinegar. The call was not completed.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
APRIL 30, 1973
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 11:16 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
11:16 | 11:18 | R The President talked with Chairman of the Republican National
Committee George Bush.
11:21 | 11:23 | R The President talked with Secretary Brinegar.
11:24 | 11:28 | P The President talked with Charles W. Colson, attorney for
Colson and Shapiro.
11:30 P The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
completed.
11:36 | 11:37 | R The President talked with Mr. Bull.
11:41 | 11:42 R The President talked long distance with Maj. Gen. James D.
Hughes, Chief of Staff of the 7th Air Force, in Napon Phnom,
Thailand.
11:47 | 11:49 R The President talked long distance with Robert H. Abplanalp,

President of the Precision Valves Corporation, in
Tuckahoe, New York.

11:50 11:53 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

For a record of the President's activities after midnight,
see the Daily Diary for May 1, 1973.

SM/CD/JD
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